

From: Colaco, James M. (CA - Toronto)
Sent: Wed 3/7/2012 7:19:47 PM
Subject: RE: ARL - Ridership Data Request

No contact yet as we've been awaiting a response from Daniel. We probably should have cc'd you on this request to Daniel as your Work Stream owns this project.

I will send a note to Daniel to clear this up – make sense?

James Colaço

Senior Manager | Consulting | Strategy & Operations

Deloitte.

30 Wellington Street West - P.O. 400 Stn Commerce, Toronto, Ontario, M5L 1B1,
Canada

Tel/Direct: +1 416 874 3152 | Mobile: +1 416 301 7259 | Fax: +1 416 874 4300

jacolaco@deloitte.ca | www.deloitte.ca

From: Stephan Mehr [mailto:Stephan.Mehr@metrolinx.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Colaco, James M. (CA - Toronto)
Subject: FW: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Hi James.

Has there been further contact with Daniel on this item?

Let me know and keep me in the loop.

Thanks

Stephan

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2012 8:29 AM
To: Stephan Mehr
Subject: Fw: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Stephan

Is this thru you? Would like to make sure someone from arl is in the loop for consultant requests

From: Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) [<mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca>]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 05:00 PM
To: Daniel Haufschild
Cc: Colaco, James M. (CA - Toronto) <jacolaco@deloitte.ca>; Parent, Nathalie (CA - Toronto) <nparent@deloitte.ca>
Subject: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Hello Daniel,

Hope everything is going well. I am working with James Colaço and Nathalie Parent to develop the business plan for the ARL. Over the course of next few months, I will be responsible for developing a financial model to support the business planning and decision making process for ARL.

I believe you are managing the contact with Steer Davies Gleave for the ridership model. I was wondering if you could help us retrieve the following ridership data from

Steer Davies Gleave, which will be used as an input to the financial model.

· Full version of the ridership forecast report (not redacted version) – especially the Central Case and High and Low Forecasts

Exclusion per Committee Direction

It would be great if we could meet early next week to discuss this in more detail.

Please let us know. Thank you very much.

Regards,

Hwan

Hwan Kim

Deloitte | Consulting

30 Wellington St W., P.O. Box 400, Toronto, ON, M5L1B1, Canada

direct: 416.874.4385 | mobile: 647.780.3894

email: hwankim@deloitte.ca | web: www.deloitte.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any

attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Information confidentielle: Le présent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé à l'intention exclusive de son ou de ses destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilégiée. Nous avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen, réacheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier qui y est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint de votre système. Merci.